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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER & WILDLIFE WARDEN
Y FOREST DIVISION, AT- GREEN PARK NURSERY, l’():_Sf'\HEEDN.AGAR’
BHUBAN ESWAR-751007,TEL/IFA X:(l)()74)25488._1(),E-mail:(Hocn'v(a)zzmall.com

LetterNo N & | arMise) 12024
ﬂ Dated, BBSR, the - *("May'2024
To
The Chief General Manager (Env.)
IDCO, IDCO Towers Janpath,
Bhubaneswar-751022

Sub: Forest diversion proposal for 32.717 ha. of Revenue Forest

land in Mouza Harapur, Harekrushnapur, Alkar and Durgapur
under Jatani Tahasil in Khordha District for establishment of
Infovally Electronics Manufacturing ~ cluster (State  SI.

No.066/2017 dt.15.11.2017).

Ref: Your letter No. HO-CGM(Env.)180./2018.
Sir

In inviting kind reference to your above cited letter on the
captioned subject, you are requested to upload the KML file of CA land in
village Barasahi, Chanpur and Pangarsingh as this division is not able to

upload the same.
This is for your kind information and necessary action.

Yours faithfully

Cor N
e T
<(0“/ rvisional Forest Officer

City Forest Division, Bhubaneswar
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